

Roseville Coalition Of Neighborhood Associations

Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California Board Meeting

Tuesday, May 25, 2021

Present: Alan Bartley, President Scott Reid

Geoff Kragen, Secretary
Mary Hoff
Mary Steele, Treasurer
Vicki Miller
Shirley Brown
Melinda Shrader

Jim Kidd

Absent:

Neighbor(s): Judy Coburn Pilar Winters

Dave Winters

Guest(s): Officer Lisa Sophie Roseville Police Department

John Freeman Sons of the Golden State

1. Meeting called to order at: 7:05 PM

2. Sign in/Welcome:

3. Police Report

- a. Officer Sophie's beat includes our area.
- b. She noted the usual, not to leave valuables in the cars and that Catalytic Converters continue to be a target for theft.
- c. The response to a question regarding mail box theft/identify theft was that isn't a significant problem in our immediate area. The real problem is on the west side.
- d. There was a graffiti problem in the skate area of Maidu. Alan contacted Lt. Kool and parks and rec. did come in immediately and cleaned it up.
- e. There was a lot of discussion on a number of issues.

4. Minutes of November Meeting:

Motion BM 5/21-1: Motion: Minutes be approved. Mary moved, No second. Approved.

5. Treasurer's Report: The ending April balance was \$4,544.37. The May balance as of this date is \$4,505.22. Mary noted we had a number of donations from people not participating.

6. RCONA:

a. There will be only one movie in the park this year. (see attached flyer.)

- b. The Santa in the Park event will be held on the $2^{\underline{nd}}$ Saturday in December. It will be held at Mahany Park. There will be no train this year unless a new vendor can be found.
- c. We will have a fireworks booth although only one this year. The Sign-up Genius is available and some board members have already signed up. There may be a delay in getting the fireworks because of the blockage at the Suez and so while the fireworks are now on a boat off San Diego it is unclear when they will be off loaded.
- d. RCONA meets with the city the 3^{rd} Tuesday of each month at 10:00 AM.

7. Old Business:

- a. Storage for Physical Assets: Alan is "inching" closer to getting a physical container at Maidu. This would be a 10' x 10' tuff shed. Jim expressed concern when he understood this could be as much as \$2,000.
- b. The board can use lobby at the Maidu Community Center for \$35 for a month for meetings. The board wants to meet there for the next 3 months.
- c. Business Cards: Alan will get them this coming Thursday.
- d. June Neighborhood Pancake Breakfast:
 - i. Jobs, the police are providing 2 officers to do the cooking 2 or 3 people are needed to serve. Vicki, Pilar and Judy volunteered.
 - ii. Everyone needs to be there at 8:00 AM. This is to provide adequate coverage for setup and tear down.
 - iii. Games, I think in the minutes under 7. Old Business, d. iii, it should state 1 TopGolf gift card for the writing contest winner for the Dad and 3 Jamba Juice cards for the pancake eating contest for the kids, and 1 gift basket for pancake eating for the adult.

If we didn't give out 3 Jamba Juice cards, then 1 could be used for the kid who wrote the winning article on the Dad.

- iv. Alan will stock the chest for the spin the wheel.
- v. An event will allow the kids to draw with colored chalk. Mary H. will get the chalk and John said they'll be able to clean it up.
- vi. Mary has bought pancake mix syrup, Nectar and Sunny D.
- vii. "Honor Your Father" only has one entry so far and eleven RSVPs. (10 adults, 1 child)
- viii. Shirley and RCONA will provide the tables.
- ix. "Rehearsal" at 8:00 AM Thursday the 17^{th} .
- x. Final Menu: Pancakes, butter, sausage, syrup, drinks, coffee, Ice will be obtained from the fire station. Will use the coffee cups for all beverages.

8. New Business:

- a. Graffiti in Maidu: See police report.
- b. Basketball Court in Maidu: Alan stated that there are players who come in after hours and are drunk making a lot noise and playing obscenity laden rap. This is the only lighted court in the greater Sacramento area. Alan wants to see it turned to a tennis court as there are zero tennis courts in East Roseville and a number of sites for basketball. Mary was concerned that the courts as currently used accommodates more people than a tennis court would.

- c. It was suggested having a formal presentation to the Winters young man at the July or August meeting as he is a recipient of one of the RCONA scholarships.
- 9. Announcements and Remarks: Jim asked about where we are in the budget tied to concern over the shed (see above). Speaking of funds, Alan wants to take the block captains and plus one out to dinner. Shirley suggested doing something for the neighborhood. Suggestions included Sargent, because of our using its facilities for meetings and the Maidu Library.

10. Adjourn: 8:19 PM



Roseville Coalition Of Neighborhood Associations Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California Newsletter Meeting

1. Meeting called to order at: 8:20 PM

2. Due date: June 4^{th}

3. Topics/Assignments:

a. Vandalazation for the Gi Gi Playhouse which provides services to children

b. Soccer Field open - Alan

c. Movie in the Park

4. Neighborhood Ad (if any)

5. Adjourn: 8:28 PM